

Ribble Valley Borough Council
Housing & Development Control

Tel 0300 123 6780
Email developeras@lancashire.gov.uk

Your ref 3/2021/0900
Our ref D3.2021.0900
Date 24th September 2021

FAO Adam Birkett

Dear Sir/Madam

Application no: **3/2021/0900**

Address: **Seedalls Farmhouse Eaves Hall Lane West Bradford Clitheroe BB7 3JJ**

Proposal: **Construction of a steel portal frame agricultural building for livestock and machinery. Concrete hardstanding to the southern elevation.**

The Local Highway Authority have viewed the plans and highway related documents and have no objection to the proposal.

Yours faithfully

Ryan Derbyshire
Assistant Engineer
Highway Development Control
Highways and Transport
Lancashire County Council